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Dear Sir Normington and Ms Sandby-Thomas,

| write because | have not received a response from you despite the urgency of the
matters | have notified.

Please find the forms attached once again.

| would request the forwarding of the University of Warwick's official response and
the prima facie evidence (-documents, emails and so on clearly marked as
‘Evidence') by either postal mail or as email attachments within the next 48

hours considering my protracted human rights' abuse and the continuing violation of
my absolute right to human dignity.

| would like to draw your attention to the University's unconditional obligation to
adhere to international and national human rights safeguards, the requirements of
natural justice and the Nolan principles of good governance which include honesty,
high standards of integrity and ethical and professional conduct.

Thank you,

Professor Dr Dora Kostakopoulou

Show original message
Download all attachments as a zip file
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